From: Shabeer Khanzai [mailto:shabeer.khanzai@chipconsulting.org]
Sent: Friday, January 24, 2025 2:43 PM

To: 'mohammad.ibrahim@ctc.org.pk' <mohammad.ibrahim@ctc.org.pk>
Subject: RE: [EXT] Leave extention

Dear Muhammad Ibrahim,

Yes she can.

Regards.
shabeer

From: mohammad.ibrahim@ctc.org.pk [mailto:mohammad.ibrahim@ctc.org.pk]
Sent: Friday, January 24, 2025 12:50 PM

To: Shabeer Khanzai <shabeer.khanzai@chipconsulting.org>

Subject: Fw: [EXT] Leave extention

Dear Shabeer

Please guide. Can we extend maternity leave after 45 days.

From: NAWAZ, Najeeb <nawazn@who.int>

Sent: Thursday, January 23, 2025 9:32 PM

To: mohammad.ibrahim@ctc.org.pk <mohammad.ibrahim@ctc.org.pk>
Cc: nomanpanezai.zk@gmail.com <nomanpanezai.zk@gmail.com>
Subject: Fw: [EXT] Leave extention

Dear Ibrahim
Please guide. Can we extend maternity leave after 45 days.

Get Outlook for Android

From: noman khan <nomanpanezai.zk@gmail.com>

Sent: Wednesday, January 22, 2025 10:22:37 PM

To: NAWAZ, Najeeb <nawazn@who.int>

Cc: mohammad.ibrahim@ctc.org.pk <mohammad.ibrahim@ctc.org.pk>
Subject: [EXT] Leave extention
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Dear respected sir,
CHW name Farhat bano,code 1714A,uc khanozail she is already on

approved maternity leave from 23 dec 2024 to 5 feb 2025 (45 days)that will end on 5 feb
2025.Now she not feeling well.She applied for further 20 days extention leave that is from
5/2/2025 to 24/2/2025.Her leave application is attached with this mail.



